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Hong Wang

From: Hong Wang
Sent: Friday, January 06, 2017 11:33 AM
To: Ashley Soete
Cc: Dorothy Menasco; Walter Trierweiler
Subject: RE: Docket No. 160159-GU - Docket Title Change

TrackingTracking: Recipient Delivery Read

Ashley Soete Delivered: 1/6/2017 11:33 AM

Dorothy Menasco Delivered: 1/6/2017 11:33 AM

Walter Trierweiler Delivered: 1/6/2017 11:33 AM Read: 1/6/2017 11:33 AM

Ashley, per your request, the docket title has been updated. 
 
Thank you. 
 

From: Ashley Soete  
Sent: Friday, January 06, 2017 11:24 AM 
To: Hong Wang; Dorothy Menasco 
Cc: Walter Trierweiler 
Subject: Docket No. 160159-GU - Case Style Change 
 
Hi Hong, 
 
Please change the case style of the above-referenced docket as follows: 

Current Title:      Petition for approval of 2016 depreciation study by Peoples Gas System 
 

Revised Title:           Petition for approval of Settlement Agreement Pertaining to Peoples Gas System’s 2016 
Depreciation Study, Environmental Reserve Account, Problematic Plastic Pipe Replacement, and 
Authorized ROE 

 
Thank you! 
 
Ashley C. Soete 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 
asoete@psc.state.fl.us 
Phone: (850) 413-6098 
Fax: (850) 413-6099 
 
Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state business are considered 
to be public records and will be made available to the public and the media upon request. Therefore, your e-mail message may be subject to public 
disclosure. 
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